
 

 

 

AGENDA         
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING  
Thursday – DECEMBER 4, 2014 – 7:00 pm 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main St 
Jackson, WI  53037 
         
1. Call to Order & Roll Call.  
 
2. Minutes – October 30, 2014, Plan Commission Meeting. 
 
3.   Planned Unit Development – Cedar Creek Motor Sports Warehouse – 
 Delaney Court. 

 
4. Citizens to address the Plan Commission.   
 
5. Adjourn. 
 
Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the 
meeting should contact the Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the 
meeting. 
 
It is possible that members of the Village Board may attend the above meeting.  
No action will be taken by any governmental body at this meeting other than 
the governmental body specifically referred to in this meeting notice.  This 
notice is given so that members of the Village Board may attend the meeting 
without violating the open meeting law.   



 

Plan Commission Minutes 
October 30, 2014 

Page 1 of 3 
 
 

 

DRAFT MINUTES 
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING  
Thursday – October 30, 2014 – 7:00 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main St 
Jackson, WI  53037 

1. Call to Order & Roll Call. 
Chairperson Wendy Kannenberg called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
Members present: Peter Habel, Doug Alfke, Tr. Kruepke, Steve Schoen, Tr. 
Lippold, and Jeff Dalton. 
Staff present: John Walther, Brian Kober and Jim Micech. 
 

2. Minutes – September 25, 2014, Plan Commission Meeting. 
A motion was made by Peter Habel, seconded by Doug Alfke to approve the 
minutes of the September 25, 2014, Plan Commission meeting. 
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

3. Conditional Use – Oversized Shed – Jerry Warner, Linden Circle. 
Jerry Warner was present.  Jerry commented that he wants the shed for additional 
storage.  He continued that he would like to build more of a barn style with a field 
stone bottom to look like a small regular style barn and to consider the dimensions 
of 14x26 to be the interior dimensions.  Brian Kober commented that he is 
matching his home.  Jerry commented he will submit a new set up plans for the 
permit.        
After discussion, a motion was made by Peter Habel, second by Steve Schoen to 
Recommend the Village Board Approve the Conditional Use – Oversized Shed – 
for Jerry Warner, Linden Circle per Staff Comments.   
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

4. Conditional Use – Refractory Service, Inc – Sign and Building Use, Northwest 
 Passage.   

Lance Stanwyck presented an overview.  They would like to move in before the 
first of the year with minor renovations to the building.  Refractory Service 
specializes in high temperature insulation.   Brian Kober commented that the 
gallons per year use has changed to 40,000 gallons.  Brian commented that there 
will not be a charge for an additional RU at this time, with a review in the future.     
After discussion, a motion was made by Peter Habel, second by Tr. Lippold to 
Recommend the Village Board Approve the Conditional Use – Refractory Service, 
Inc. – Sign and Building Use, Northwest Passage per Staff Comments.   
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 
 



 

Plan Commission Minutes 
October 30, 2014 

Page 2 of 3 
 
 

 

5. Concept Plan – ABC Supply Company – Alcan Drive.   
Jim Blise presented detail on the ABC Company and Cedar Creek Motor Sports 
(Items 5 & 6). 
Motion by Peter Habel, second by Steve Schoen to take items 5 & 6 as a consent 
agenda and Recommend the Village Board Approve of the Concept Plan - ABC 
Supply Company – Alcan Drive and Concept Plan – Cedar Creek Motor Sports – 
Delaney Court per staff comments. 
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

6. Concept Plan – Cedar Creek Motor Sports – Delaney Court.   
See item number 5. 
 

7. Certified Survey Map – Adjust Boundary Lines – Donna Spaeth, Main Street.   
Motion by Peter Habel, second by Jeff Dalton, to Recommend the Village Board 
Approve of the Certified Survey Map – Adjust Boundary Lines – Donna Spaeth, 
Main Street, per staff comments.  Donna Spaeth was present and had received 
Staff Comments. 
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

8. Planned Unit Development Amendment – Poblocki Sign Company LLC, 
 Children’s Hospital of Wisconsin – Sign at Prairie View Lane.   

Matt Kaminski was present and had received Staff Comments.  Three signs total 
were requested, one sign for each gable (North, South, and East gables).  There 
will be one sign with the initial opening.  The other two signs will follow.  All of 
the signs will be the same.     
Motion by Peter Habel, second by Tr. Kruepke, to Recommend Approval of the 
Planned Unit Development Amendment – Poblocki Sign Company, LLC, 
Children’s Hospital of Wisconsin – Sign at Prairie View Lane, per staff comments.   
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

9. Planned Unit Development Amendment – Cranberry Creek Estates – 60 Unit 
 Multi-Family.     

Tom Wood gave a presentation and addressed the items from Staff Comments.  He 
commented on moving the main into the private street.  Additional discussion of 
the hydrants, dumpsters, and drainage ensued.  He commented that the condo 
association requested a change to one of the dumpster locations, and they have 
also accommodated for an additional dumpster.  Peter Habel commented on proper 
grading and landscaping.  Tom commented that a culvert will be added.  The      
previous wetland delineation had expired.  The wetland boundary has been 
remarked and has shrunk.  They have applied for a new permit.  It is in the works 
and they do not anticipate any problems.  The permit in the Staff Comments has 
expired.   Discussion of the landscaping ensued.   



 

Plan Commission Minutes 
October 30, 2014 

Page 3 of 3 
 
 

 

 
Steve Schoen questioned sidewalks.  Brian commented that this is the last 
development on Jackson Drive that we would enforce the sidewalk ordinance.  
This would warrant the Village to put in sidewalks and would be special assessed.  
Motion by Peter Habel, second by Steve Schoen, to Recommend Approval of the 
Planned Unit Development Amendment – Cranberry Creek Estates – 60 Unit 
Multi - Family, per staff comments.   
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

10. Premier Cranberry Jackson LLC – Development Agreement.     
The development agreement will be reviewed by counsel prior to the Village 
Board meeting.  Attachments will be complete prior to the Village Board meeting.  
Pres. Kannenberg questioned if it was typical in development agreements for only 
one notice of deficiencies.   Joe Goldberger commented that he will work with 
staff after counsel review.  He used the same format that was used previously.  
Motion by Peter Habel, second by Steve Schoen to recommend approval of the 
Premier Cranberry Jackson LLC Development Agreement per staff comments and 
legal counsel review.   
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

11. Citizens to address the Plan Commission. 
None. 
 

12. Adjourn. 
 A motion was made by Peter Habel, seconded by Jeff Dalton to adjourn. 

Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion was adjourned at 7:31 p.m. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted by Deanna L. Boldrey – Clerk/Treasurer. 
 













PHONE 262.677.9933

info@design2construct.com

FAX 262.677.9934

JACKSON, WI 53037

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

FILE NAME

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

N173 W21010

TITLE SHEET

A1-TS

BCE

TS

GREMMER AND ASSOCIATES
93 S. PIONEER ROAD SUITE 300
FOND DU LAC, WI 54935
TOM LANSER
t.lanser@gremmerassociates.com
OFF: (920) 924-5720
FAX: (920) 924-5725

AMBROSE ENGINEERING
W66 N215 COMMERCE CT. SUITE 100
CEDARBURG, WI 53012
JEFF DRAKE
jeff.drake@ambeng.com
OFF: (262) 377-7602
FAX: (262) 377-4868

SHEET INDEX:

PHONE (262) 677-9933

N173 W21010

FAX (262) 677-9934

NORTHWEST PASSAGE WAY

CONSTRUCTION

DESIGN

PROJECT CONTACTS

P
R

E
V

. T
R

A
N

S
. N

O
.:

N
E

W
 T

R
A

N
S

. N
O

.:
R

E
V

IE
W

E
R

:JACKSON, WI 53037

PROJECT MANAGER

SEAL

DATE

PROJECT NO.

ARCHITECTCIVIL CONSULTANT

STRUCTURAL CONSULTANT

PROJECT DATA:

MARK HERTZFELDT

JAMIE KEUPER

14-00141

11.11.2014

24
76

76
7

D
O

N
A

LD
 D

IE
D

R
IC

K

TYPE IIB
ONE

ESFR

48,000 SF
2,000 SF

TOTAL: 50,000 SF

17,500 SF
5,510 SF

35,000 SF
TOTAL: 58,010 SF

NO. OF EMPLOYEES: 8

WAREHOUSE (500 SF / OCC): 96 OCC
BUSINESS (100 SF/OCC.): 20 OCC
TOTAL: 116 OCC

REQUIRED: 20.88
PROVIDED: 288

250'

116
REQUIRED (MALE): 1 WC, 1 LAV
PROVIDED (MALE): 1 WC, 1 LAV, 1 UR
REQUIRED (FEMALE): 1 WC, 1 LAV
PROVIDED (FEMALE): 1 WC, 1 LAV
PROVIDED (GENERAL): 1

NOTES:

AREAS (GROSS):

CLASS OF CONSTRUCTION:

AREAS (GROSS):

BUSINESS B
STORAGE S-1

METHOD USED

(72" MINIMUM)

OCCUPANTS

OCCUPANT LOAD:
(6M / 2W)

2009 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE

SPRINKLER SYS. (NFPA-13)

WAREHOUSE

NONE: NON-SEPARATED USES

STORAGE (WORST CASE)
FRONTAGE INCREASE:
SPRINKLER INCREASE:

OCCUPANCY SEPARATIONS:

OCCUPANCIES:

BUILDING CODE:

NO. OF STORIES:
BUILDING IS:

BUILDING TYPE:

STORAGE
BUSINESS:

EXIT WIDTH (.18" PER OCCUPANT):

SANITARY REQUIREMENTS:

EXIT DISTANCES:
STORAGE (WORST CASE):

SERV. SINK

TS TITLE SHEET

CIVIL DRAWINGS
C1.0 GRADING PLAN
C1.1 EROSION CONTROL PLAN

ARCHITECTURAL
A1.0 SITE / LANDSCAPE PLAN
A2.1 FIRST FLOOR PLAN
A4.0 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A5.0 BUILDING SECTIONS

PLAN COMMISSION SUBMITTAL

14-00202

11.11.2014



CONCEPTUAL - JACKSON P.C.

14-00168

10.13.2014

PHONE 262.677.9933

info@design2construct.com

FAX 262.677.9934

JACKSON, WI 53037

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

FILE NAME

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

N173 W21010

PROPOSED GRADING PLAN

C1-A1.0

BCE

C1.0

GRADING/ DRAINAGE PLAN

1



PHONE 262.677.9933

info@design2construct.com

FAX 262.677.9934

JACKSON, WI 53037

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

FILE NAME

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

N173 W21010

EROSION CONTROL PLAN

C1.1 - EROSION CONTROL PLAN

AJS

C1.1

CONCEPTUAL - JACKSON P.C.

14-00168

10.13.2014

EROSION CONTROL PLAN

1



SITE / LANDSCAPE PLAN
SCALE: 1" = 30'-0"1

LOCATION PLAN
NOT TO SCALE2

PHONE 262.677.9933

info@design2construct.com

FAX 262.677.9934

JACKSON, WI 53037

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

FILE NAME

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

N173 W21010

SITE / LANDSCAPE PLAN

C1-A1.0

BCE

A1.0

PLAN COMMISSION SUBMITTAL

14-00202

11.11.2014

249,867 S.F.
5.74

50,000 S.F.
50,000 S.F.
95,430 S.F.

154,437 S.F.

TOTAL BUILDING FOOTPRINT:
TOTAL HARD SURFACE AREA:
TOTAL GREENSPACE AREA:

20'-0"

AREA OF PROPOSED BUILDING:

20'-0"

40'-0"

ACRES

(38% OF SITE)
(62% OF SITE)

TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED:
HANDICAP PARKING REQUIRED:

FUTURE PARKING STALLS:

15 (INCL. H.C. STALLS)
2

0
HANDICAP PARKING PROVIDED: 2

REAR YARD SETBACK:

M-1

PROPOSED SITE AREA:
SITE DATA:

ZONING DISTRICT:

BUILDING HEIGHT:
FRONT YARD SETBACK:
SIDE YARD SETBACK:

PLANT  SCHEDULE 
 
KEY QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME PLANT SIZE ROOTS MATURE AT PLANTING 

 
D1 3 BETULA PAPYRIFERA BIRCH, PAPER 40’ 3 BRANCH 

CLUMP 
B & B 

       
E1 3 JUNIPERUS SCOPULORUM JUNIPER, ROCKY MOUNTAIN - 

WELCH 
6 – 15’ 2-1/2” CAL. B & B 

       
S1 12 SPIRACA BUMALDA SPIREA, GOLDMOUND 2 – 3’ 12 – 18” HIGH POT 
S2 12 EUONYMUS, ALATUS 

‘COMPACTA’ 
BURNING BUSH, COMPACT 3 – 5’ 12 – 18” HIGH POT 

       
       
       
       
       

 



FIRST FLOOR PLAN
SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"1

METAL PANEL EXPANSION WALL

SQUARE FOOTAGE:FOUNDATION NOTE:
COLUMN LINES (A, E, 0.9 & 6.1) ARE TO THE
CENTERLINE OF THE ANCHOR BOLTS.  REFERENCE
METAL BUILDING PLANS FOR ANCHOR BOLT LAYOUT.

DESCRIPTION

(STUD WALL TYPES)

(FURRING TYPES)

SKETCH

PARTITION TYPES:

NO.

PHONE 262.677.9933

info@design2construct.com

FAX 262.677.9934

JACKSON, WI 53037

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

FILE NAME

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

N173 W21010

FIRST FLOOR PLAN
& OFFICE PLAN

E4-A2.1

BCE

A2.1

PLAN COMMISSION SUBMITTAL

14-00202

11.11.2014



SOUTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0"4

EAST ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0"3

NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0"2

WEST ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0"1

PHONE 262.677.9933

info@design2construct.com

FAX 262.677.9934

JACKSON, WI 53037

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

FILE NAME

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

N173 W21010

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

G2-A4.0

BCE

A4.0

PLAN COMMISSION SUBMITTAL

14-00202

11.11.2014



LOOKING WEST
SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0"AA

PHONE 262.677.9933

info@design2construct.com

FAX 262.677.9934

JACKSON, WI 53037

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

FILE NAME

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

N173 W21010

BUILDING SECTION

H2-A5.1

BW

A5.0

PLAN COMMISSION SUBMITTAL

14-00202

11.11.2014


	12042014 Plan Commission AGENDA.
	2. 10302014 Plan Commission Minutes - Draft.
	3. Planned Unit Development - Cedar Creek Motor Sports Warehouse Delaney  Court.
	3. Title Sheet.
	3. Grading Plan.
	3. Erosion Control Plan.
	3. Site Landscape Plan.
	3. Floor Plan.
	3. Exterior Elevations.
	3. Building Section.




